PARRY MANUFACTURING COMPANY COLLECTION, 1887-2010 (BULK, 1890S-1920S)

Collection Information	1
Historical Sketch	2
Scope and Content Note	2
Contents	3

Processed by

Paul Brockman October 2014

Manuscript and Visual Collections Department William Henry Smith Memorial Library Indiana Historical Society 450 West Ohio Street Indianapolis, IN 46202-3269

www.indianahistory.org

*

COLLECTION INFORMATION

VOLUME OF 1 manuscript box; 1 flat file folder

COLLECTION:

COLLECTION

DATES:

1887-1920s

PROVENANCE: A.J. Parry, Bend, Oregon, September, 2014

Advertising ruler gift from Madison Co. Historical Society,

2004

RESTRICTIONS: None

COPYRIGHT:

REPRODUCTION

RIGHTS:

Permission to reproduce or publish material in this collection

must be obtained from the Indiana Historical Society.

ALTERNATE

FORMATS:

RELATED HOLDINGS:

ACCESSION

2014.0151; 2004.0420

NUMBER:

NOTES:

HISTORICAL SKETCH

The Parry Manufacturing Company began its business of buggy making in 1882 in Rushville, Rush County, as the C Spring Cart Company. Owners of the operation were David M. Parry and his brother Thomas H. Parry. The factory was destroyed by fire in 1884 and the Parry brothers relocated to Indianapolis two years later forming a joint stock company with David Parry as president. In the early 1890s Parry began experimenting with motorized vehicles. In 1900 Perry Manufacturing Company erected their new factory on 54 acres along the White River on South Street west of downtown Indianapolis and made the claim of being the largest carriage factory in the world. In 1906 David Parry acquired the Overland Company, a producer of automobiles from Terre Haute. Parry was hit hard by a short economic depression in 1907 and was never able to produce an automobile and had to sell the business to John N. Willys in 1908. Willys renamed it the Willys-Overland Company and moved it to Ohio where it eventually became known for the manufacturing of the Jeep. Parry quickly recovered from its financial losses and began manufacturing automobiles in 1909 under the name of the Parry Automobile Company. The company produced the Parry in 1909 and the New Parry in 1910. In 1911 the company name was changed to Motor Car Manufacturing Company and began producing the Pathfinder which achieved a certain amount of notoriety for its larger touring cars. In September 1917, the company declared bankruptcy. In the meantime, the Parry Manufacturing Company was producing universal commercial bodies and truck bodies until 1919 when it merged with the Martin Truck and Body Corporation of York, Pennsylvania. The Indianapolis facility continued manufacturing truck and auto bodies under the name of the Martin-Parry Corporation until 1930 when the plant was sold to the Chevrolet Motor Company.

Sources:

Information in collection

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

The collection contains items collected regarding the Parry Manufacturing Company of Indianapolis by descendant, A. J. Parry. Originally store in two three ring binders, the materials include advertising, correspondence, photographs, plant drawings, and historical information regarding the Parry operation. Folder titles follow the headings created by Mr. Parry. Most of the materials date from the 1890s to the 1920s.

An advertising ruler accessioned separately was added to folder 14 in 2023.

CONTENTS

CONTENTS	CONTAINER
Names and Years	Box 1, Folder 1
Buggies	Box 1, Folder 2
Automobiles, 1 of 2	Box 1, Folder 3
Automobiles, 2 of 2	Box 1, Folder 4
Plant Pictures	Box 1, Folder 5
Letters, 1891–1924	Box 1, Folder 6
Narrative	Box 1, Folder 7
Overland Automobile Company	Box 1, Folder 8
Martin-Parry Commercial Bodies	Box 1, Folder 9
Martin-Parry Narrative	Box 1, Folder 10
Martin-Parry, Plant Photos	Box 1, Folder 11
Promotional Items	Box 1, Folder 12
Advertising	Box 1, Folder 13
Advertising	Box 1, Folder 14
General Information, 2010	Box 1, Folder 15
Copies of Insurance Drawings of Plants, 1887–1914	OM 0573 Flat File FF 20k